From: Tony Hawley

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 11:41 AM

To: MCNAIR, AARON D

Cc: MOSER, KOLO B; CLARK, VINCENT P; CLARK, JASON M
Subject: RE: Meeting

Aaron,

Thank you for that information.

| have an 1100am meeting here at the Sheriff’s office. We could meet at your office at 1400hrs if that will work for
everyone.

Regards,

Sheriff Tony Hawley U1
123 5th Avenue North Room #200
Okanogan, WA 98840

Office (509
Cellular (509
Integrity — Teamwork — Vigilance

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may
be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please
immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: MCNAIR, AARON D [mailto J I @cbp.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Tony Hawley
Cc: MOSER, KOLO B; CLARK, VINCENT P; CLARK, JASON M
Subject: RE: Meeting

Tony,

Please let us know what time you would like to meet on Thursday and if you would like to have it here or at your office.
Just as a heads up, 8 USC 1373 and a 2012 case ARIZONA et al. v. UNITED STATES are the two examples we have found
which contradict the state law regarding cooperation and information sharing. We can discuss in further detail on
Thursday.

Aaron McNair

Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge

United States Border Patrol
Spokane Sector / Oroville Station

0: (509)
C: (509)
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From: Tony Hawley <-@co.okanogan.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 3:37 PM

To: MOSER, kOLO B <}l @ c8p.0Hs.Gov>; MCNAIR, AARON D | @cbv.dhs.gov>

Subject: Meeting

Are you both able to meet this coming week? Possibly Thursday afternoon? If possible could you also research any
federal laws which may help contradict the states law for sanctuary state.

Regards,
Sheriff Tony Hawley U1

123 5th Avenue North Room #200
Okanogan, WA 98840

Office (509)
Cellular (509)

Integrity — Teamwork - Vigilance

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
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